From: "ROOT" <root@sctimst.ac.in>
To: "ROOT" <root@sctimst.ac.in>
Date: 09/11/2021 02:16 PM

Subject: V9 [EXTERNAL MALL] 72727 270070700 02 0072020 7072 720070700 20 0072 22 22020000000 2000002 12027

HgIed/ eigdl Dear Sir/Madam,
T e & GH-aaD/ red MRBRI/R-Tfbe A8 gURt

Coordinators/Nodal officers/TM Node In-charge of respective nodes

TR R-Fafee Fead & gaq Rifean Rien iuns) sare™ TR 18 FaR 2021 (RFAR) $ 1430 |
1600 9% d& f9d fHar T |

The Continuing Medical Education (CME) lecture broadcast in ISRO Telemedicine Network is scheduled
on 18" November 2021 at 1430 to 1600 Hrs

fawg Topic : “SIISY & UFARITYT # gdH 3 Ty”

“Current practices in joint replacement”

dadl Speaker : S %'FITJT 3{q1-1 / Dr. Hemang Ambani,

THSEEY, THUY (3{TOfSa™)/MBBS, MS (Orthopaedics)
fr9H gikUed, 3fgHaraTG/ Shivam Hospital, Ahmedabad

ST U SqTY, TS U9 SIS & I & fA=Ivg g SR 3u= & Rraw sRudra, sigdareare # 9ard ¢ | 9t ®-
fofere Beal ¥ s SriHH o M gF 3R 3T I BT Fe™ &1 SFRIY § | TR BT THRUl 3% LSl
T TR & R-Fafhen Aead TR AT 40 e Bt 3@fd & oy fosar S| 59 ggTq @4 30 e & fore
IR Hal/ Aeq & 1Y Rt o St afe o R-Rre e § e gAd § SR uRed w3 § 4ET dd §
Al U ISR 30 I P AT HAT 3 &1 SUIARN g

Dr. Hemang Ambani, is a specialist in joint replacement and serving in his own Shivam hospital,
Ahmedabad. All TM nodes are requested to attend the CME program and update the knowledge. The
lecture will be transmitted on ISRO’s Telemedicine network from DECU studios and would be of around 40
Minutes duration, followed by interaction with the remote centers/nodes for about 30 minutes. It would be
very useful in sharing the knowledge, if your Telemedicine node receive the lecture and join during the
interaction session.

Tt RRA Bl & GHaIDH/AISd YSPRY/RXRI & Al YURT ¥ f&id 15, 16, 17 TAWR 02 T B
TS ¥ Aead &I Sd | WA 81 BT RY g1 Tt R-Fifrer dsl & IHaqd, Aisd SfeRY/ Qr-
fafdren nyrt g8 gFfa = o i yonferal Jare 0 &1 R I8 § aife 3 T H U & T | fopdt off o
! fufa 5, o FafaRad f9avur & oaR gr-fafec 59 SR S&, TIRI ¥ WS IR 96 &,

Request Coordinators/Nodal officer/TM node In-charge of all working nodes to participate in testing on the

network on 14, 15, 17 Nov 2021 from DECU, Studio. All are requested to functional test their TM nodes in
respect of audio/video quality during interaction. Coordinators/Nodal officer/TM node In-charge of all the
TM nodes to ensure that the systems are working to enable them to participate in the session. In case any
problem, kindly contact TM hub and DECU, ISRO on details given below;

AYe: IR 99 & e frdt off gy # fRufa o, 3t @ srRiy 8 7% erdea &1 uarer ¢ Ry
1 TR BTUDHH @A F T gaRT ANT-34 B mamﬁa@u%%@ﬁméﬂmﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁqaﬁ
1 & ¢eft-argea Aited ||

Note: In case there is an interruptions during lecture session, all are requested to login again to see
the program when program broadcast resume. All are requested to login in CME (student End) only
and do not login in Televital TM Software.

3P, FTAR H gR-FIfFeT 86 TM HUB at ISTRAC, Bangalore




B9 ST BT i .
Hub Engineer Phone Numbers : 080-28094465, 28094462, 28094459
'sc—ﬁﬂtl?ﬂ E-mail address: spacenethub@istrac.gov.in

S-SRI 3EHGIEIG DECU- ISRO Ahmedabad

cadh AFICI g, SH/SWI HHGEIG

Network Monitoring Centre, DECU/ISRO Ahmedabad: 079-26912513

$% ¥(SU DECU Studio : 079-26912585

off TSI W Mr. Gajendra Meena : 079-26913141, 26913138, 9426743448 (M)

o} 3Rfde @i, gy, duAaus!
Mr. Arvind Tyagi, Head, TMND:  079-26913144, 09428010737

3T @ T prdep s & 31fdep I 3iferes N7 Wy &7 |

Hoping to have maximum participation.

HTYHR With regards

3Rfa< WWITﬁ/Arvind Kumar Tyagi

33narﬁ+ .-“W.Gﬁ”./Sci/ Engr-‘SG”

YYT/Head

RIIaT Aeadhd [T (&1.0H.TH.81.)- TH.TH.A.5f - S%/TeleMedicine Networks Division(TMND)-SMTG-DECU
HRJ IIDR / Govt. of India

3fdf¥es faUTT / Department of Space (DOS)

W&WW/ Space Applications Center

YR 3fdafves WWW/ Indian Space Research Organisation (ISRO)

SfgHaldIG -3¢00%Y / Ahmedabad 380015
Phone +91-79-26913144, 2691 3189, 94280 10737

Do the best, Leave the rest: 8ﬁ'5|'q" Hidq T~
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